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W. Eric Pilsk

From: ecf_bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 6:24 PM
To: nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:15-cv-00441-JS-ARL Friends of the East Hampton Airport, Inc. et al v. 

Federal Aviation Administration et al Order on Motion for Extension of Time to File

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Eastern District of New York 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 3/7/2016 at 6:24 PM EST and filed on 3/7/2016  
Case Name:  Friends of the East Hampton Airport, Inc. et al v. Federal Aviation Administration et al
Case Number: 2:15-cv-00441-JS-ARL 

Filer: 
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
ORDER granting [45] Motion for Extension of Time to File. Plaintiffs' motion for a briefing 
schedule for their dispositive motion is GRANTED. Plaintiffs shall file a dispositive motion 
with regard to their first two claims on or before April 1, 2016. The FAA shall respond and/or 
cross move on or before May 2, 2016. The Committee and Town shall file their briefs on or 
before June 17, 2016. Plaintiffs shall file their reply, if any, and their response to any cross 
motion filed by the FAA on or before July 19, 2016. The FAA shall file its reply, if any, to any 
cross motion on or before August 12, 2016.The Court GRANTS Plaintiffs' request to defer 
briefing on Plaintiffs' third claim for relief. The parties are directed to submit a proposed 
briefing schedule for any dispositive motions to be filed with respect to Plaintiffs' third claim 
within thirty (30) days of the Second Circuit's determination of the pending appeal in Friends 
of the E. Hampton Airport v. Town of E. Hampton, No. 15-CV-2246. Ordered by Judge Joanna 
Seybert on 3/7/2016. (Seibert, Kristin)  
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Helen A. Gredd     hgredd@lswlaw.com 
 
Thomas P. Ogden     togden@wmd-law.com, jschorr@wmd-law.com, tpogden@verizon.net, vchang@wmd-
law.com, wdahill@wmd-law.com 
 
Robert W. Schumacher, II     robert.schumacher@usdoj.gov 
 
Matthew Gage Coogan     mcoogan@lswlaw.com, rmarchitello@lswlaw.com 
 
Lisa R. Zornberg     lzornberg@lswlaw.com, rmarchitello@lswlaw.com 
 
Sheila Jones     sdjones.env.law@gmail.com 
 
Jonathan Daniel Lamberti     jlamberti@lswlaw.com 
 
Joanna H Schorr     jschorr@wmd-law.com 
 
William E. Pilsk     epilsk@kaplankirsch.com 
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